F-8-20 C. 1858
J. Snyder House

Mount Pleasant

Private

The J. Snyder House was built prior to 1858 as indicated by the
Bond Map of the area showing a residence in the existing location
and a second building at the Kelly Road intersection with McKaig
Road which is no longer standing.

The building is particularly architecturally significant for its
Carpenter Gothic styling including decorative pierced frieze,
dropped pendants, bargeboard trim, arched panel doorway and
patterned slate roof. The house has also retained its outbuild-
ings including a log outbuilding with wood shingling wagon shed
and small bank barn which has retained its decorative bargeboard.

The property became part of a subdivision in the early 1970's but
was left intact as a small farmstead.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The J. Snyder House is a two and one-half story cross gabled Carpenter

Gothic frame ell shaped residence which faces south from the north side
of Kelly Road.

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance, an arched
four panel door set into a paneled doorway with single Tight transom, is
located in the second bay.

Occupying the remaining bays on the first and second levels are original
double hung 2/2 windows with Touvered shutters. A small four pane Victorian
Gothic window is located in the front gable.

A one story frame porch with standing seam tin hipped roof extends across
the front of the building three bays wide on the first level. The roof is
supported by six original turned wood columns with a boxed cornice with
decorative pierced frieze, scrolls and dropped pendants. The porch has a
wood tongue and groove floor and is supported by brick piers.

The main block of the building is two bays deep with original double hung
2/2 windows occupying each bay on both levels in the east and west gable
ends. Two "half" Victorian Gothic windows are located in the east and
west gable ends of the building.

An original two story rear addition extends two bays deep in the rear of
the building.

A two story open porch with plain wood columns and railing extends along
the entire east side of the rear addition. A four panel door with one
light transom enters on to the porch in the first bay on each level.
Original double hung 6/6 windows occupy the remaining bays on each level.

A one story modern frame addition has been added to the northwest corner
of the building.

The residence is entirely covered by German or novelty siding with corner
boards. The cross gable roof is original and is covered with patterned
slate in fishscale design. Three painted single corbeled brick chimneys
rise from the center in the east, west and north gable ends.

A boxed cornice with return encompasses the building and is ornately
decorated by a pierced bargeboard with dropped pendant in each gable and
a cut out frieze in star shaped design.

The entire building is constructed on a low whitewashed random stone
foundation.

The building is surrounded by a whitewashed log outbuilding with shake
shingle roof, wagon shed and small frame bank barn with decorative
bargeboard.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The J. Snyder House was built prior to 1858 as indicated by the Bond Map
of the area showing a residence in the existing Tocation and a second
building at the Kelly Road intersection with McKaig Road which is no
longer standing.

The building is particularly architecturally significant for its Carpenter
Gothic styling including decorative pierced frieze, dropped pendants,
bargeboard trim, arched panel doorway and patterned slate roof. The

house has also retained its outbuildings including a log outbuilding

with wood shingling wagon shed and small bank barn which has retained

its decorative bargeboard,

The property became part of a subdiyision in the early 1970's but was
left intact as a small farmstead.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
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